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Name: Warshay Investments (Pty) Ltd
Liquor Runner Cape Town on behalf of Customer For Receipt from Custome:r 30 days from invoice 1.5% disc Bank:
CNR ANFIELD AND RANGE ROAD FNB
Name : Name : Currency: ZAR Acc: 6300 328 6845
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Leodene Volkwyn

From: Supplier Orders <SupplierOrders@woolworths.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2024 15:37

To: Loyiso Ngxazana; David Hoffman; Huward Bosman
-Cc: Candice Thomas; Thozama Yangaphi; Leodene Volkwyn; Leodene Volkwyn; Junaid

Pualse; Bornatius Schroeder; Daniel Marais; Abdullah Davids; Terence De La Cruz;
Zimkhitha Vathu; James Reade-Jahn

Subject: RE: DC Orders -WOOMON
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

week Day Ref # DC DC- Discipline Date ' Slot

41 3 510317 3 | Montague - Long Life Tue-02-Apr 12:00

From: Loyiso Ngxazana <ngxazanal@kwv.co.za>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 1:34 PM

To: Supplier Orders <SupplierOrders@woolworths.co.za>; David Hoffman <DavidHoffman@woolworths.co.za>;
Huward Bosman <HuwardBosman@woolworths.co.za>

Cc: Candice Thomas <thomasc@kwv.co.za>; Thozama Yangaphi <ThozamaYangaphi@woolworths.co.za>; Leodene
Volkwyn <volkwynl@kwv.co.za>; Leodene Volkwyn <volkwynl@kwv.co.za>; Junaid Pualse <junaid@Irsa.co.za>;
Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za>; Daniel Marais <maraisd@kwv.co.za>; Abdullah Davids
<AbdullahDavids@woolworths.co.za>; Terence De La Cruz <TerenceDelaCruz@woolworths.co.za>; Zimkhitha Vathu
<ZimkhithaVathu@woolworths.co.za>; James Reade-Jahn <reade-jahnj@kwv.co.za>

Subject: DC Orders -WOOMON

ernal mail. Pl

jous activity to 2@ oolworths.co za or use the Phlsh ‘Alegt button i in Outlook

Good day

Warshay Investments (PtylLTD T/A KWV

Wooiwortng OV -wiein . ope [ 2 Railway Road, / Viontague Gardens, Cape Town
1 venicle

1 pailets

Please confirm booking slot for Tuesday 2"

PO- 68493870

we ek L, - ref# DC- Discipline Date Slot

41 ? 3 | Montague - Long Life Wed 2" 12:00
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